



ANGELICA GAROUFALI

ART DIRECTOR • HEAD HOSTESS • PUBLIC & GUEST RELATIONS

Hello

My name is Angelica Garoufali. I'm an artist with 8 years experience in hospitality. I live in Greece, but I worked and still working with people all around the world. Take your time, check my resume, see my skills, some of my work, my experience, and feel free to get in touch.

Location
Athens, Greece



0030 6972363813

msangelicagaroufali@gmail.com



<https://anjelicagaroufaliportfolio.weebly.com>



@theunknownactress



Angelica Garoufali

EDUCATION

- HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA
- DRIVING LICENCE
- 2012 L.C.F LONDON COLLEGE OF FASHION WORKSHOP
- 2011-2013 ATHENS DRAMA SCHOOL OF GIORGOS THEODOSIADES, ATHENS (GREECE) [HTTP://WWW.ATHENSDRAMA.COM/](http://www.athensdrama.com/)
- 2013-2014 ACTING DRAMA & ARTS, NEW HELLENIC THEATER OF GEORGE ARMENIS, ATHENS (GREECE), GRADUATE [HTTP://WWW.ARMENIS.GR/](http://www.armenis.gr/)
- 2014-2015 NATIONAL THEATRE WORKSHOP
- 2015-2016 CONTEMPORARY DANCE WORKSHOP
- 2016-2017 GREEK POETRY WORKSHOP

SEMINARS:

- A. FILM ACTING ON CAMERA - PANTELIS VOULGARIS, PANOS KOKKINOPOULOS
- B. MUSICAL - MARO THEODORAKIS
- C. ANCIENT DRAMA KINESIOLOGY ANCIENT THEATERS - ERSI MALIKENZOU & PANTELIS PAPADOPOULOS
- D. KINESIOLOGY THEATRE, IMPROVISATION AND SOMATIZATION TEXTS - NIKOS NIKAS
- E. COSTUME "MEDIEVAL PERIOD UNTIL NEW THEATER "- ANASTASIA ARSENI
POETRY, TEXT WRITING SCRIPTS- ELENA MAROUTSOU
SPEECH - ARIS VAFIAS
- F. CONTEMPORARY DANCE - LIA TSOLAKIS
RHYTHMIC BALLET / CONTEMPORARY DANCE - MRS. STAVRIDOU

EXPERTISE

SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGMENT
PUBLIC & GUEST RELATIONS
HEAD HOSTESS
EVENT MANAGMENT
ART DIRECTING
MEDITATION INSTRUCTING
LIFE COACHING

PERSONAL SKILLS

GENTLE



CONFIDENT



EQUITABLE



FLEXIBLE



PERSPICACIOUS



POSITIVE



LANGUAGES MOTHER TONGUE: GREEK | OTHER: ENGLISH



EXPERIENCE

CINEMATOGRAPHY MODEL

White Studio | Antonis Hatzinikolaou Cinematography | 2008 - 2012



<http://www.whitestudiophotography.gr>

@antonishatzinikolaou

HOSTESS

PELOPONNESE, GREECE | 2009 - 2013

I am working as hostess since I was 16 as I was needed money to catch my goals for my studies in art. I've been working in one of a kind places of Greece in Peloponnesus seaside areas: Kourouta , Arkoudi , Skafidia , Kyllini.

ACTRESS

UNESCO | ATHENS | 2013 - 2014

Antonis Konstadoudakis Film Director & Unesco Greece

PROTAGONIST



<http://www.imdb.com/title/tt4466484/>

RADIO PRESENTER

CREATURES CR RADIO | ATHENS | 2014 - 2015

MAIN SPEAKER

SECRETARY

GYNAECOLOGICAL MEDICINE | AMALIADA , ILIAS | 2015

FLOOR MANAGER / ART DIRECTOR

THEA OFFICIAL CLUB & FEVER OFFICIAL GROUP | GREECE | 2015 - 2016



<http://www.feverclub.gr/>

HEAD HOSTESS

POSEIDONION GRAND HOTEL *5 | SPETSES | 2016



<http://www.poseidonion.com/el/>

POETESS

EUROPEAN ART CENTER | GREECE | 2017

ACTING LESSONS/LIFE COACHING

PRIVATE | KIDS WITH CANCER B+ | ATHENS, GREECE | 2017 - 2018

HEAD HOSTESS

CATCH BAR RESTAURANT BY ANDRONIS EXCLUSIVE | OIA, SANTORINI | 2018

PUBLIC & GUEST RELATIONS

KING SCORPIO | HERSONISSOS, CRETE | 2018

A

G

COMMUNICATION SKILLS

Experienced in the field of communication.

More specifically, I have worked as a Public Relations employer and so far I have always achieved to earn customer's satisfied response. My background in theatrical acting as a journalist, has given me the opportunity to analyse and understand the needs of people. The aspect I love most in every kind of job is the communication part, due to the fact that as an artist I had have the contact with the public on a daily basis for various subjects.

CLOSING LETTER

One of my personal goals is always the good cooperation with managers, healthy team spirit and the exchange of ideas to make our work more productive keeping in mind the benefit of the business. Last but not least, I am confident I have the attributes that your place is looking for in a candidate. In the end, in all places I have worked, I have the mostly nice memories as I was feeling protected from my team. I would very much enjoy the opportunity to discuss my application in person.